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Request for EDC: DOC-0S-2022-001632

From @ dustinslaughter@protonmail.com

To FOIAGEER gov

Q| K

Dear Miss Deitrick,

Greetings. This is a request for an estimated date of completion, sent on May 3, for an update regarding FOIA appeal
DOC-0S5-2022-001632, which | submitted on May 11, 2022. As the statutory deadline for a final determination was on or
around June 8, 2022, | would greatly appreciate an estimated date of completion for this appeal. While it is true that
agencies are not required to provide an estimated date of completion for appellate matters, the Department of Justice
Office of Information Policy (OIP) has urged agencies to maintain open lines of communication with requesters. (Office of
Government Information Services Advisory Opinion No. 2020-01: "Agencies Must Provide Estimated Dates of
Completion Upon Request,” March 31, 2020 https://'www.archives.gov/ogis/advisory-opinions/2020-01-agencies- -

). If it is more convenient, just letting me know where my appeal is in your agency's queue would be fine.
Please don't hesitate to let me know should you have any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,
Dustin Slaughter
267-581-2706
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